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Kenneth i{nna (LKKAuto)

From: weichunkong <weichunkong@transcab.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 3 January, 2019 3:59 PM

To: ‘Candy Kong'

Cc: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: BOOK VALUE SHD9717R DOA 31.12.2018

Hi all,

SHDS717R Net book value is $43,616.56

Thanks
Best regards

CK
TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
RANg No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 549111

— Main Line: (5] 287 4666 Fax Line: [65) 4287 7764
Ca Website: www transcab.com.sg

vark product Ity

From: Candy Kong [mailto:candy.kong@transcab. com sg]
sent: Thursday, 3 January, 2019 2:14 PM

To: 'weichunkong' <weichunkong@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: 'Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)' <kennethKong@|kkauto.coms
Subject: BOOK VALUE SHD9717R DOA 31.12.2018

Hi ck

Pls provide book value,

This & Rgs

Candy Kong
Claims Service Assistant
TRAN TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
/"'-'"C“ Main Line :(65) 6287 6666 Fax Line; [65) 6257 1330

Website: www . franscab.com.sg



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 1:33 PM

To: ‘Mator Claims’

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 31/12/2018 , SHD 9717R (TP Vehicle), SLH 85484 (Ol Vehicle)

Attachments: ESTIMATE OF SHD 9717R.pdf; GIA REPORT SHD 9717B.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 9717R at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES
PTE LTDNO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 3/1/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report and estimated cost of repair .

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



WMTCS18HA TS | Trans-Cab Servoas Pre Lid - HQ
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 0201205 11:02
SUBMITTED BY Amanda Tay Xin Er

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleasa report correctly the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Drver

3, Information provides must be as truthful and accurale es possible. Any witful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance compan.es to
repudiatla pobcy labiliby

4. The saue and acceptance of ths Farm by msurance companies is not an admission of policy liablty on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may bo rafarred to the Police for investigation.

8. This reporl will be forwarded Dy the insurers of the GlA Recorcs Management Genire esiablshed by the General Insurance Association of Singapare: (GIA) for
archiving and that copias of thig report will, for a fee, be mads available upon appication by interasiad parties

7. By the lodoement of this rapor to the insurers, you hereby consent io the archiving of this repar at the cenire and to copies of the repart being matde svailable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant

02/01/2019 11:02
31/12/2018 21:35
SERANGOON NORTH AVENLIE 1

Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Number SHDAT1TR

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Ng

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Caverage

Fleet Paolicy

Paolicy Number

Cowver Note Number

Driver

Marme of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

TRAMNS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
200303878k
CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.5G

OFFICE-G28THE66

REMAULT
LATITUDE-2.0 L {A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VPX/P1680520

LIEW YOOT HOO
525044190

06/02/1952

QUTDOOR

02/08/1982

36 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-8T 306732

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 1



BLK 535 JURONG WEST CENTRAL 1
#02-33

Posteode 640695
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relatienship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RELIEF

Vehicle Registration Number of Dnver's Own -
Vehicle =

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accident?  NO

MWumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)

. : 2
involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Weas any injured conveyed to hospital by MO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown personis)

; WO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance
Mumber of Passengers (Including Drver) 3
Fassenger i MAME: UNKNOWN

GENDER MAaLE

Passenger 2 NAME: . UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? WO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? WO
If ¥Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

On 31.12.2018 at about 2135 hours, | was travelling straight along Serangoon North Avenue 1 on the extreme left lane. Suddenly
| felt an impact. Vehicle B {(SLHB548A) hit on my taxi rear portion.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLHB548A
Vehicle Make'Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver LIM YIAK TIAM
NRIC/FPassport Mumbar
Contact Number 958624495
Address

Page Z of 11



Postcode
Insurance Company Mame

Mature OFf Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3ol 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plesse report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the chaims process,

2. This Form muct be Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3, information provided must be as pruthful and accurate a5 possible. Any wilful misrepresentatian or withholding of materizl

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Rabiliy.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance cormpanies ks not an admission of policy Fability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management. Centre established by the General Insurance
Associstion of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will far & fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you heretwy cansent t6 the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

&, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknawledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal infermation
providad by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Persanal information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infermetion to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s] who have Insured
wehicle[s} invalved in this accident shall ke collectively referred to as the “Insurers®), the Insurers’ [wyers/law firms, the
Mesetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency,/authority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
af:

[i} processing, handling and/oc dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any nacessary
Inwestigations relating to the claims;

W) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{ili} carsying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enquiries by me;

{iv} administering my ciaims {incieding the mailing of correspondence, statements, iINVoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure ef certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages): and/for

(v} complying with applicable kaw in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms.{collectively the
“Purposes”}

(b} all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle|s] invalved In this accident and the Insurers’ lwyers/law firms, may/fare permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{e}  my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and,or GIA to their third party service providers or
apentslincluding thair lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d]  mv Personal infarmation will alse be collected and uged to complle claims history for the purpese of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claimas.

[e] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall ingurers and/for any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contredling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

A oo da
Palicynolder's Signature Drrﬂr‘}r&gnﬁm 4 * Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {Hl driver |s not the policyholder) Harna:
Date & Time: RRICSFIN Na.:

GLAARIC SrutchPlon omn_v3 I

Paga 4 of 11



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Pleoe s5pp 4he attuch GIA repurt

DECLARATION
I/We dactare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Aggnde,

Palicyhobder's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: | griver is not the policyholder) Namg!

Date & Tima: WRKSFIN No.:
R SHEhPIgRF o W3 2

Fage 5 of 11



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |0

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Yehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paig:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Periad{Years):

POF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page | of |

Company
JBTEK

SHD%717R

Yes

02 Jan 2019

REMAULT

LATITUDE 200 DCI AUTO D/AB 4DR
Red

2013
MORESIPCO00T51
VF1ABL1SAUC2T746054
127.0 kW (170 bhp)
£19,998.00

04 Dec 2013

04 Dec 2013

0

$12,478.00

Yes
03 Dec 2021
$3.748.00

03 Dec 2021

A~ Car {1600cc & below)
&

$42,740.00

$22895.00

$31,643.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable). whichever is earlier.
The infermation contained herein is correct as at 02 Jan 2017

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita’vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_1D=F03040...

02/01/2019



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666

Fax Mo.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G
SHD 9717R
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Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :
PART

BUMPER COVER REAR

BUMPER LOWER REAR

BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE RH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER RH REAR
BEUMPER REFLECTOR RH
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE LH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER LH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR LH
BUMPER BEAM REAR

BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR
BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR
BOOT REAR

BOOT FINISHER

BOOT WHEATERSTRIP

BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH
BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH
BOOT BADGE 'RENAULT'

BOOT BADGE

BOOT STRUT LH

BOOT STRUT RH

BOOT HINGE LH

BOOT HINGE RH

BOOT INMER TRIM

BOOT SWITCH

BOOT LOCK

BOOT LOCK CATCH

LICENCE PLATE LAMP

2 BOOT RUBBER PLUG

AAD1901-009

< /ﬁ?ﬁm}gﬁ/

SHD 9717R
VFTABL15AUC276054

RENAU

LT

LATITUDE

31.12.2
TOKIO

018

4/12/2013
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax Mo.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

AAD13901-0039

SHD 9717R
30 1 TAILLAMP LH $ €7 55255
31 1 TAILLAMP PANEL LH $ 7% 98670 ¥
32 1 TAILLAMP RH $ Jin 55255 X
33 1 TAILLAMP PANEL RH $ T 98670 A
34 1 OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel) $ 147177 —
35 1 OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)TRIM $ Zed 40456 —
36 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL (Luggage Floor Panel) $ /T 2,189.88 X
37 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM $ Sin 61221 X
TOTAL $ 19,121.29
10% $ 1,912.13
$ 17,209.16
Specical Nett
1 1SET PARKING AID $ Shert 20000 docsr—
2 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP $ 6600 —
3 1SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP $ e 3300 —
4 1SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR $ A 1000 X
5 1SET BUMEPR RETAINER RH CLIP RR $ VA 2000 X
6 1SET BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR $ A 1000 ¥
7 1SET BUMEPR RETAINER CLIP LH RR 3 Ve 2000 X
8 1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET § 2200 A
9 1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP $ e, 6600 C—
10 1 EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR $ S 1782 X
11 1SET BOOT FINISHER CLIP $ s 2420 X
12 1 BOOT STICKER "Trans-cab" $ e, 3000 —
13 1 BOOT STICKER "6555-3333" $ e 3000 —
14 1 BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP $ Vo 4500 X
15 1 TAILLAMP CLIP RH $ “n 500 X
16 1 TAILLAMP CLIP LH § e, 500 —
17 2 REAR WINDSCREEN SELANT $ Ao, SO0 X
18 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING $ 2 A 100.00 X
19 1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL $ A 10000 X
TOTAL $ 1,384.02
TOTAL PARTS § 18,593.18



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1901-009
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No, ; 6287 6666 Fax Mo.: 8257 1330

CO./GS5T Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 9717R

LABOUR

Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. $ 3,000.00 J%P 4

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts,

Adjust And Realign The Same 4 300000 7<c/
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $ 170.00 éf}-/
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $ 170.00 oq;/

To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachments and

perform water seepage test. $ 170.00 ¢ e7

To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe. 3 M 17000 X

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair
and realign centre exhaust pipe. $ 2 17000 X

To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ 170.00 65:?/

To transfer of rear luggage floor panel fittings,
attachment and perform water seepage test. $ e 17000 X

To supply and re-do rear luggage floor panel
insulation padding. $ A 38000 X

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct
water seepage test. $ A 17000 X

To check steering geometry and computer wheel

alignment $ A 22000 X
|| * TOTAL $ 7.,960.00
Over All Total $ 26,553.18
(Lump Sum) Repair Days AeDays o



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CC3/TMI19000204/KTBN2

Date: 04/04/20189
REFERENCE
Handling , s . S ,
o Tokio Maring Insurance Singapore Ltd Policy No: MVO10873
Glalmant SHDO717R Insured Vehicle No:  SLHB548A
Vehicle No :
Date of Loss:  31/12/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1900025
DESCRIP ENTIFICA F VEHICLE
Reg No: SHDST1TR
Make & Model: REMAULT LATITUDE, 2.0 L (A) Engine No: MORB839C000751
Regq. Date: 04/12/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: VF1ABL15AUC276054
Colour: Metallic White/Red Cdometer: 793257 km
Engine Capacity: 1995 cc
Market Value/New Car
: 1A
Price:
Sum Insured [335): Market Value/New Car Price
N OF HE TIME A
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): ¥es Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Giti 9 mm Rear Left Side: Giti 9 mm
Front Right Side: Giti @ mm Rear Right Side: Giti 9 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 18,503.18 942978 9.163.40 4028
Mizcellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 7,8960.00 1,820.00 6,140.00 77.14
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 26,553.18 11,249.78 15,303.40 57.63
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 9,000.00
(S%) 26,553.18 9,000.00 17,6563.18 66.11
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,858.72 630.00 1,228.72 66.11
MNett Amount (S$) 28,411.90 9,630.00 18,781.90 66.11
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/01/2019
Date Inspected: 03/01/2019 Inspected At: Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd (Ang
Mo Kia)
2, Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: KENMNETH KONG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE' This report rapresents our findings af the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camad out fo the best of our

https://singapore.merimen.com/claim s/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 4/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

knowledge and abiity but any other isbility under any other circumstances is hereby sxpressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 4/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

REPAIR DETAILS -
Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 04 Apr 2019)

Parts: 143 RENAULT LATITUDE 2.0 L (&) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHDG717R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbears with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |ast estimate page
Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty :::1 Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 ‘BUMPER COVER REAR Buckled 1,108 46FL *1,108.46FL
2 1 *‘BUMPER LOWER REAR Dented/Cut TGB.84FL *T6B.84FL
3 1 *“BUMPER BRACKET CRT REAR Distorted 11347FL *113.47FL
4 1 *BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR Serviceable 13597 FL " FL
5 1 *BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR Serviceable 44 59 FL *FL
6 1 *BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Serviceable 43.61FL *FL
T 1 *BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR Distorted 13597FL *13597FL
8 1 “‘BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR Serviceable 44 99FL *FL
9 1 ‘BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Serviceable 43.61FL “FL
10 1 *BUMPER BEAM REAR Bent TIT.52FL *7T7TS52FL
11 1 *BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR Bent 22595FL *22595FL
12 1 *BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR Repair 225.95FL *FL
13 1 *BOOT REAR Bent 287268FL "2,87268FL
14 1 *BOOT FINISHER Serviceable 470.06 FL *FL
15 1 *BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH Cracked 493.35FL *483.35FL
16 1 *BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH Serviceable 493.35FL *-FL
17 1 *BOOT BADGE RENAULT Necessary 22536FL *22536FL
18 1 *BOOT BADGE MNecessary 22536FL "2253B6FL
19 1 *BOOT STRUT LH Serviceable 276.08FL *FL
20 1 *BOOT STRUT RH Serviceable 276.08 FL *FL
21 1 *“BOOT HINGE LH Repair 367.8B4FL *-FL
22 1 *BOOT HINGE RH Repair 367.84FL *FL
23 1 *BOOT INNER TRIM Serviceable 586.45FL *~FL
24 1 *BOOT SWITCH Serviceable 168.13 FL *-FL
25 1 *BOOT LOCK Repair 202 67FL *-FL
28 1 “BOOT LOCK CATCH Repair T4 40FL *-FL
27 2 *LICENCE PLATE LAMP Serviceable 50.52FL *-FL
28 2 *BOOT RUBBER PLUG Serviceable 221B81FL *-FL
29 1 “TAILLAMP LH Cracked 552.55FL *552.55FL
o 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL LH Repair 986.70FL *-FL
31 1 *TAILLAMP RH Serviceable 552.55FL *-FL
3z 1 *TAILLAMP PANEL RH Repair 986 TOFL *FL
33 1 *OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) Bent 1471.77FL "1 47T1.77FL
34 1 *OUTER PAMEL REAR (END PAMNEL) TRIM Dented 404 56 FL *404 56FL
Il 1 *SPARE WHEEL PANEL (LUGGAGE FLOOR Repair 2189.88FL *-FL

PANEL)

3B 1 “SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM Serviceable 612.21FL *-FL
a1 *SET PARKING AID Shorted 700.00FS *600.00FS
38 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 66.00FS *66.00FS
38 1 *SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP Necessary 33.00FS *33.00FS
40 1 *SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR Not Necessary 10.00FS *-FS
41 1 *SET BUMPER RETAINER RH CLIP RR Mot Mecessary 20.00F5 “-FS
42 1 *SET EUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR Mot Mecessary 10.00F3 *-FS

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

No.

43
44
45
46
47

48
49
50

51
52
53
54
55
56

ay o

JEEVRET I S W I e s R W R

Particulars

Condition

*SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR
*SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET
*SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP
*EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR

*SET BOOT FINISHER CLIP

*BOOT STICKER TRANS-CAB

*BOOT STICKER 6555-3333

*BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP

*TAILLAMP CLIP RH

“TAILLAMP CLIP LH

*REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT
“WINDSCREEN MOULDING

*REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL

*BOOT WEATHERSTRIP (50%)

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett L=ListhamDisc.

Mot Mecessary
Mot Mecessary
MNecessary
Serviceable
Mot Necessary
Necessary
MNecessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Mecessary
Mecessary

Mot Mecessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Mecessary

Distorted/Dented 290.75FS

Page 4 of 5

Sub Total (S$) 20,473.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$) 1,878.82

Total Parts (5%) 18,593.18

Repairer's  Amount
20.00FS "-FS
22.00FS *-FS
66.00FS  *66.00FS
17.82FS *-FS
24.20Fs *-FS
30.00FS  *30.00FS
30.00FS *30.00FS
45.00FS *-FS

5.00FS *FS
5.00F5 *5.00FS
80.00FS *-FS
100.00FS *-FS
100.00FS *-FS
*161.52FS

10,367.36

937.58

9,429.78

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page S of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED New 3,000.00 &80.00
PORTION
2 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE New 3,000.00 700.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME
3 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS MNew 170.00 60.00
4 TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR New 170.00 60.00
5 TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS New 170.00 60.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST
6 TO REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST PIPE Mew 170.00 0.00
7 TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX,RENEW THE SAME,TO MNew 170.00 0.00
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE
8 TO TRAMSFER OF REAR END PANEL MNew 170.00 60.00
FITTINGS,ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST
8 TO TRANSFER OF REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL New 170.00 0.00
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST
10 TO SUPPLY AND RE-DO REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL  New 380.00 0.00
INSULATION PADDING
11 TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND New 170.00 0.00
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST
12 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER Mew 220.00 0.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
Gross Labour Cost (58) 7,960.00 1,820.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _]
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